
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
May 3, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
April 26, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Regular 
Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 3, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 
Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. Following is 
the advance agenda for this meeting:   
 
 I. Call Order 
  
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the February 15, 2023 Meeting 

 
 V. Public Hearing 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Adopting Rules Regarding  
   Overnight Parking and a Traffic Enforcement Towing Policy 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2023-08, Adoption of Record Retention Policy 
 
 VII. Review of Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Budget (Provided Under Separate Cover) 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-09, Approving the FY 2024 Proposed Budget 

& Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
 
 IX. Ratification of Approval for Main Line Repair by Landcare Group Inc.  
 
 X. Other Business 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer – Ratification of Series 2021 Requisitons No. 42-44 
 

C. District Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters 



 2 

 
D. General Manager - Report 

 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending March 31, 2023 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 2, 2023 @ 1:00 p.m. at The World 

Golf Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 
 
 XVI. Adjournment  
      



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Art Lancaster Chairman 
 Chris d’Aquin Vice Chairman 
 John Dodson Supervisor 
 Chris Hill Supervisor 
 Michael Sheldon by phone Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel   
 Denise Powers Amenity Manager 
 George Katsaras by phone District Engineer 
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Four members of the Board were present 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 
 Mr. Oliver noted this was the publics opportunity to make comment on items that were on 

this agenda. He noted that they would also have public comment later in the meeting for any CDD 

matters that were on the agenda or not on the agenda. There being no public comments, the next 

item followed.  

 

  



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Mr. Oliver noted that supervisors Chris d’Aquin and Michael Sheldon were elected after 

the general election, adding that Mr. Sheldon stopped by Mr. Oliver’s office and was sworn in. He 

also noted that Mr. d’Aquin was appointed to the Board in 2020 and ran for election with no 

opposition. Mr. Oliver added that this was the first opportunity that he had to swear him into office. 

 Mr. Oliver swore Mr. d’Aquin and had him sign the required documents. 

 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-05 
 Mr. Oliver asked for the Board to have an election of officers, noting that Mr. Lancaster 

had been serving as the Chair and Mr. Dodson as the Vice Chair. He also noted that he served as 

Secretary and Treasurer, and that the District Manager was in his office, as well as Darrin Mossing. 

He noted they could all sign documents on behalf of the District. Mr. d’Aquin asked that Mr. 

Lancaster continue as Chair and nominated himself as Vice Chair with the rest of the Board 

members serving as Assistant Supervisors.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2023-05 Election of Officers, was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 14, 
2022 Meeting 

Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the regular November 14, 2022 Board of 

Supervisor’s meeting and asked for any comments or corrections from the Board. He noted that 

Mr. Dodson had called him the day prior with the requested revisions, and they had been corrected. 

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Board of 
Supervisor’s Meeting, were approved as amended. 

 

  



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes of the November 9, 
2022 Landowners Meeting 

Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the regular November 9, 2022 Landowners 

meeting and asked for any comments or corrections from the Board. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion 

of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the November 9, 2022 Landowners Meeting, 
were approved as amended. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-06, 
Resetting the Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt Rules Regarding Overnight 
Parking and a Traffic Enforcement 
Towing Policy 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the current meeting was supposed to be February 1st but that it had 

been moved to February 8th at the November meeting. He added that the meeting had to be moved 

again to February 15th, and that the current resolution was to reset the public hearing. He also noted 

that the Board would not take action on the policy until after the public hearing. He proposed that 

the public hearing be held at the meeting on May 3rd, 2023 at the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-06, Resetting the Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt Rules Regarding Overnight Parking and a Traffic 
Enforcement Towing Policy for May 3, 2023, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Pool 
Umbrellas 

 Ms. Powers noted that the CDD had six umbrellas around the pool deck that, due to normal 

wear-and-tear exposure, needed to be replaced. She noted that the first company, which is the most 

expensive, had replaced some umbrellas at some other communities in the area. She added that 

one of them purchased them about 4 years ago, and they were still in very good condition. She 

explained that that CDD was not looking to replace them for another few years because they 

maintain a good condition and were a type that used a pulley system to open and close. The second 

option was a commercial level umbrella. She noted that they do offer the crank type, which could 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

be easier for residents, but added that they do inherently have more problems with breaking and 

issues over time. She stated that Tropitone actually will not—on a commercial site—warranty a 

crank option because of the wear-and-tear that typically happens in a commercial environment. 

She also stated that the third option was found on the internet, and they were cost effective. She 

noted that they were a pin-type, which was what the District currently had and wasn’t efficient. 

She noted that it had also caused problems with pool furniture because then residents have to stand 

on a chair to reach to pin it. She suggested the first or second option would be the best. She stated 

the second company would also do a pin-type option, but the Tropitone are the ones that do the 

pulley system. She added that they were the most expensive, but she did verify with a neighboring 

community that they have held up well, and they were a community that purchased about 30 of 

them for their deck. She suggested they could try the second company and see how it would go.  

 Mr. d’Aquin agreed with Ms. Powers, noting that the current style was frustrating for him 

as well.  

 Mr. Lancaster asked what the warranty was between the first two, as well as what the fabric 

was on the umbrella. 

 Ms. Powers noted that Tropitone had a warranty on the finish and frame 3 years, and then 

fabric and hardware are 1 year, and then the second option is a 1-year only on everything. 

Tropitone is Sunbrella, and Horizon Casual is Wind Master. 

 Mr. Lancaster asked what budget the funds would be coming out of, and Mr. Oliver 

responded that it would be coming out of the capital reserve budget, adding that the total amount 

that was currently in it was $144,000. 

 Ms. Powers also added that Tropitone would not remove the tax from its proposals, but 

that they would be removed from the invoice instead.  

 The Board decided to go with the Tropitone option. Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to 

approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Proposal for Pool Umbrellas from Tropitone, was 
approved. 

 

  



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Janitorial Contract 
Ms. Powers noted that janitorial services started at 1 day a week but had been increased to 

2 days, which she added was sufficient through the last season. She also noted that there was 

increased usage in the facilities within the past year, therefore she wanted to increase cleaning 

services to 3 days a week effective April 1st.  

Mr. Lancaster asked if the change would be seasonal, and Ms. Powers responded that she 

felt that it would be best to keep the 3 days a week year-round, with them bringing in the seasonal 

support on the weekends that would help to compensate for the additional janitorial and safety 

enforcement. 

Mr. Lancaster also asked if the weekend janitorial was based upon events, and Ms. Powers 

explained that she compensated for janitorial in the cost regarding weekend events. She noted that 

in the summer on Saturdays and Sundays between Memorial weekend and Labor Day weekend, 

there would be an additional facility attendant onsite for 4 hours during the peak hours of the day 

from 12 to 4 or based upon weather or need. She added that their job was to provide customer 

service, check restrooms, sweep, mop, restock, check the fitness center and do policy enforcement 

while they’re there. 

She also clarified that the seasonal work with the additional facility attendants would be 

covered by an extra line item in the budget for seasonal support.  

Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Lancaster, with all 
in favor, the Janitorial Contract, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Landscape 
Enhancements  

 Ms. Powers presented the landscape enhancement proposals, starting off with one for $604 

for jasmine beds on the edges of the parking lot at the entrance. She also noted that there was 

another proposal for seeding behind the berm area that backed up to the Bridge Ray Homes that 

was not irrigated and was now filled with weeds. The proposal for that area was to seed with a 

moisture application at the start of Spring, as well as have weed removal. 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

 Mr. Sheldon asked if there would be a need for future irrigation, and Ms. Powers responded 

that if the grass would take hold after the moisture application, there was enough water and runoff 

in the area that would water it. 

 Mr. Dodson asked about 2 separate invoices that referenced  60 and 140 jasmine plants, 

and he asked what the 2 different numbers were. Ms. Powers (Is there more to this?  If not, delete?)  

 Mr. Lancaster noted that he saw that there was approximately about $10,000 worth of work 

for landscaping in the proposals and motioned to approve the proposals.  

	  

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson, with all in 
favor, the Proposals for Landscape Enhancements, were approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Proposal with Bio Tech 
Consulting 

            Mr. Oliver noted that the ratification was for a proposal with Bio Tech Consulting for 

services to inspect trees and come up with a plan while working with the water management 

District to remove trees from a protected area that were threatening the adjacent CDD. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Proposal with Yellowstone 
Landscape for Preserve Area Tree 
Removal  

 Mr. Oliver stated the proposal with Yellowstone was to drop the above-mentioned trees 

and replace them with plants approved by the water management district. He noted that the District 

had permits that were issued from the water management district to the CDD, and they had to 

comply with those to maintain the permits. He stated that that the water management district 

contacted the CDD and notified them that there were trees in the area that were impacted by the 

permit, and therefore that they needed to be removed or dropped.  

 Mr. Oliver noted that they reached out to BioTech Consulting to assess the area and they 

gave the District a report in return. However, when the water management district reviewed the 

report, they responded that the trees did not only need to be dropped, but that the vegetation needed 

to be replanted. He added that the consultant worked with the water management district and the 

CDD was released from having to do any replanting.  

 He stated that if someone had a tree that was threatening their property, they had an 

obligation to report the tree. He added that, in this case, the residents of Parkland Preserve went 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

7 

straight to the water management district, and the CDD had been brought in after that. He also 

noted that the conservation area was a part of the CDD’s obligation under its permit. 

 Ms. Powers noted that all of the work had already been completed, adding that she has 

been staying in constant communication with the HOA and CDD manager from Parkland so that 

they were able to send out mass communications to their community. She noted that they had 

obtained permission from all of the residents along the line for Yellowstone to be able to enter 

their property to clean up all debris.  

 Mr. Lancaster asked what the total cost of the project was, and Mr. Oliver responded that 

it was $1,330 for the two items.  

 Mr. Sweden asked if there had been any discussion or input from the Delaware 

Corporation, and Mr. Oliver responded that he did talk with a representative of the landowner, and 

they were willing to convey any conservation areas with a buffer area between 50 and 75 feet.  

 Mr. Sweden asked how the removal of the trees would affect wildlife potentially damaging 

resident properties, and Mr. Haber noted that the likelihood of a successful claim of someone who 

had property damage from wildlife was relatively low. 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill with Mr. 
Lancaster, Mr. Dodson, Mr. Hill, and Mr. d’Aquin in favor and Mr. 
Sheldon opposed, the Proposal with Bio Tech Consulting and the 
Proposal with Yellowstone Landscape for Preserve Area Tree 
Removal, were ratified 4-1. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber stated that the legislative session would start soon in Tallahassee and that they 

were monitoring  laws that may be passed affecting special districts. He noted that there was a bill 

that was trying to make ethics training for CDD Board members a requirement, adding that it had 

not passed in prior years. He also added that there was one regarding “Sovereign Immunity”, where 

he explained that there are monetary limits for a claim by a party that gets injured as a result of the 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

8 

CDD’s negligence. He added that the most recent version of the bill was looking to increase these 

limits of sovereign immunity for $300,000 to $500,000. He noted that the general liability 

insurance was approximately $1,000,000, and that the impact that they could see affecting the 

CDD was that the insurance company could charge them a higher premium. He stated that he 

would keep the Board updated. 

 

B. Engineer – Work Authorization No. 3 General Consulting Engineering Services for 
2022/2023 

 Mr. Katsaras presented Work Authorization Number 3, noting that it was for Fiscal Year 

2022-23. He added that he did not see the budget changing unless there was a particular project 

that needed more time.  

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, Work Authorization No. 3 General Consulting Engineering 
Services for 2022/2023, totaling $4,000, was approved.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver stated that they were starting the budget process, and that at the May 3rd meeting, 

they would present the proposed budget. He also noted that they were required by statute to 

approve a proposed budget by June 15th of each year.  

 

D.  General Manager – Report  
 Ms. Powers noted that everything was going well and that they were getting ready for 

Spring and had just had the sand filter replaced for the pool. She also added that the equipment 

had been repaired and caught up. She stated that there were new pumps for the chemical feeders 

to go along with the new filtration system. She also noted that the vendor that pulled out the sand 

filter accidentally hit the playground fence and were covering the cost. There was also a separate 

incident where a child hit the fence with their electric bike, and the District was going to try and 

fix it instead of replacing it. 

 She noted that she was able to get the 4 dog stations on sale, with the stations being “buy 

one, get one free” through the normal vendor. She stated that one was placed in the small dog park, 

one was added to the walking path around the Amenity Center and was still finding a place to put 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

9 

the remaining stations on Bannon Lakes Boulevard. She also added in a bike rack at the fitness 

center to help with the extra bikes laying around the area. She also added that she was meeting 

with Land Care during the next week to determine where the irrigation lines were to put the other 

bike rack up at the Amenity Center. She noted it would be closer to the pool and playground area 

so that people could see their bikes from the pool.  

 Mr. Lancaster asked if she remembered the cost for the rack, and Ms. Powers responded 

that she would get back to him with that number. She also added that they would be putting it in 

an area where there was mulch and grass, therefore they wouldn’t need the expense of a concrete 

pad. 

 Ms. Powers also noted that there was a club policy in place for the clubhouse, but that as 

more people came into the community, they were looking for tennis clubs, pickleball club, and 

being able to secure the courts for specific times. She asked the Board if they would approve her 

allowing a club to be formed letting residents reserve the courts, adding that she would post notices 

at the courts.  

 Mr. Dodson noted that clubs have been something they were moving away from because 

as the community came to full buildout, the clubs take up all of the reservations.  

 Ms. Powers responded that she would get with the community and see what their wants 

were as far as clubs. She also stated that she wanted to be able to gain event sponsorship from local 

businesses and resident businesses to provide more for the community. She added that in exchange 

for the sponsorship, the CDD would advertise for those sponsor businesses.  

 Mr. Haber noted that the issue that he has seen at a different CDD was where there was a 

scoreboard and a number of companies that were interested in advertising on it. He added that the 

Board of Supervisors had concerns with what types of companies were putting their advertisement 

out, and there was an issue with freedom  of press in a governmental setting. He suggested that 

they eliminate 18+ content such as alcohol or tobacco, and that they go over what restrictions there 

are before the Board approves. 

 Ms. Powers noted that what she would ultimately be looking for was event sponsorship 

and advertising for them as they were doing something to help the community. For example, she 

explained that if there was local business that wanted to come in and pay for the DJ at an event, 

she would advertise for them at the event as opposed to selling spots in the newsletter.  



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

10 

 Mr. Haber (I don’t think this was me.  Maybe Jim?) noted that he received a text back from 

Altis that said if land care took care of the pipe, they would pay for it.  (Is there any context on this 

statement?  I think it may be the first reference to Altis or this pipe.)  

 *The following comments were transcribed verbatim as requested by the District Manager.  

 Mr. Lancaster: I just want to thank Denise for your exceptional work for Bannon Lakes 

and everything that you do. I just want everybody to know that, in my seat, I see a lot, and I have 

to commend her for the communication efforts. I feel like she takes care of your amenity, she’s 

looking at it through our eyes and what’s best for the community. I just want you to commend 

everything you do, not only for the Board, but for the residents of Bannon Lakes. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

 One resident asked if the damage to the fence the week prior was taken care of, and Ms. 

Powers noted that they were taking care of it currently. He also noted his concern about 

underground gas tanks that were being built at the 7/11 near the CDD, and Mr. Lancaster noted 

that there are federal and state regulatory bodies that seek to make sure that if an incident did 

happen, the safety of the CDD would not be in jeopardy and would be cleaned up via new 

technology.  

 Another resident noted his concern regarding speeding at the entrance of the CDD and 

asked if the issue had been resolved. Ms. Powers responded and noted she reached out to St. John’s 

County to find out when a traffic study could be done for the community. She added that until the 

reserve hit a certain point of completion and they were past some of the construction, they wouldn’t 

do a reserve study until construction reached a certain level. When they reached that level, they 

could see what the cost would be to do a traffic study within the community.  

 Mr. Haber suggested that they contact the sheriff’s office to set up a speed patrol to give 

out tickets to those speeding on Bannon Lakes Boulevard. Ms. Powers noted that the sheriff’s 

office would most likely charge an hourly cost of $55 an hour to sit there as well. The Board agreed 

to have Ms. Powers see if she could set up a not-to-exceed of $550.  

 Another resident asked if they could put a stop sign there, and it was noted that they 

couldn’t because of the regulations of the county. 

 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

11 

On MOTION by Mr. d’Aquin, seconded by Mr. Hill, with all in 
favor, the Speed Patrol with St. John’s County Sheriff, with a Not-
to-Exceed of $550, was approved. 

 

 Discussion also ensued regarding finding out what the price would be to put a couple of 

benches along the main road, and it was decided that prices would be brought back to a later 

meeting. 

 Another resident asked how the HOAs could handle the influx of new residents and the 

pool being overcrowded, and Mr. Haber (Don’t think this was me.  Will you please confirm?  

Maybe Art?) noted that after the last phase with the developer is completed, they would start the 

transition of a full-resident Board. He also added that there would be some reserve money left 

over, and the resident Board would decide how they want to appropriate the funds. He noted that 

the 5,000 square foot pool was built to be at the full capacity of all of the residents. He did add that 

if there ever ended up being an issue with overcrowding and they needed to increase capacity, it 

would be the responsibility of the CDD first. He noted that if the CDD did not have enough funds 

to cover that, they would have to ask for more money from the residents, but that the current pool 

was meant to accommodate the total number of people living at the CDD. She also raised concerns 

about the irrigation between her house and the house next door did not work because whenever a 

storm occurred, it overflowed. She was told that she would need to contact the HOA to have it 

fixed.  

 Another resident expressed his thoughts regarding the one-lane road on Bannon Lakes 

Boulevard, noting that it should have been made a 2-lane road. Mr. Haber (Don’t think this was 

me either.  Art again?) noted that county and state roads fell under design criteria from FDOT 

when it came to trip analysis, and therefore they had no say in what the roadways looked like.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. d’Aquin noted that there was a question in the last meeting about Pulte and a quit claim 

deed between Bridge Bay and the CDD, and asked if there was any update to the situation. Mr. 

Hill noted that property appraiser’s website was wrong and that the corrective deed should be 

updated by the county soon. 

 Mr. Sheldon asked, regarding the river water management district in its entirety, that staff 

review the probability for incorporating on all of the connected lakes that are part of the system 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

12 

under one single management. He noted that he had talked with the St. John’s group, and it was 

under their recommendation that it all be under one management system.  

 Mr. Haber responded that the CDD had the legal and right and ability to own the lakes 

within each neighborhood, and that it was not the way the CDD was planned or designed because 

the CDD was only supposed to own the master improvements and the recreation improvements. 

He also noted that it was not unheard of for CDDs to own neighborhood lakes, and it would be a 

matter of adjusting permits and determining how the allocation of the expenses for the maintenance 

of those lakes would be allocated on an assessment level based on budgets that were adopted. 

 The Chair decided that the discussion be tabled until further notice so that Mr. Sheldon 

could come back as a representative instead of a POA.    

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 

December 31, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financial through December 31st, 2022. He noted that 

these would be audited at the end of the Fiscal Year on September 30th.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the assessment receipt schedule and noted that the District was 94% 

collected for FY 2022.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the check register required Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. d’Aquin, with all 
in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Shade Session Regarding Discussion of 
Security System and Security Plan 
(Envera Proposal) (Board and Staff only) 

 This item was tabled to a future meeting.   

 

 



 
February 15, 2023  Bannon Lakes CDD 

13 

 

 

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – May 3,  2023 
@ 1:00 p.m. at the World Golf 
Renaissance  Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled regular meeting date would be May 3, 2023 at 1:00 

p.m. at the World Golf Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. He noted 

that this would be for the budget meeting.  

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 The meeting was adjourned. 

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster, seconded by Mr. Dodson , with all 
in favor, the Meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING RULES RELATING TO 
OVERNIGHT PARKING AND TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT; RATIFYING THE 
ACTIONS OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER TO PROVIDE NOTICE THEREOF; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government organized and existing under and pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as 
amended; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt resolutions as may be 
necessary for the conduct of district business; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Section 190.012(2), 
Florida Statutes, to provide for the operation of parks and recreational facilities and security for the same, 
which authorization includes contracting with a towing operator provided that the District follows the 
authorization and notice and procedural requirements in Section 715.07, Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to adopt Rules Relating to Overnight Parking and Parking 

Enforcement (“Rules”), pursuant to the provisions of Sections 190.012, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District to adopt by resolution the 
Rule for immediate use and application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby adopts the Rules, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

SECTION 3.   If any provision of this Resolution or the Rules is held to be illegal or invalid, the 
other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect 
unless rescinded or repealed. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of May, 2023. 

ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
       
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Rules Relating to Overnight Parking and Parking Enforcement 



EXHIBIT A 

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULE RELATING TO OVERNIGHT PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 
 
 In accordance with Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and on _________ at a duly noticed 
public meeting, the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community Development 
District (the “District”) adopted the following policy to govern overnight parking and 
parking enforcement on certain District property.  This policy repeals and supersedes all 
prior rules and/or policies governing the same subject matter. 
 
 
 

SECTION 1.  INTRODUCTION.  The District finds that parked Vehicles or Vessels 
(hereinafter defined) on certain of its property Overnight (hereinafter defined) cause hazards and 
danger to the health, safety and welfare of District residents, paid users and the public. This policy 
is intended to provide the District with a means to remove Vehicles and Vessels from District 
designated Tow-Away Zones consistent with this Policy and as indicated on Exhibit A attached 
hereto.  

 
SECTION 2.  DEFINITIONS.   

 
A. Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 

not. 
 
B. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of 

being used as a means of transportation on water.  
 

C. Parked. A Vehicle or Vessel left unattended by its owner or user. 
 
D. Tow-Away Zone.  District property in which parking is prohibited and in which 

the District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action. 
 

E. Overnight.  Between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. daily. 
 
SECTION 3.  DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS.  Those areas within the District’s boundaries 

depicted in Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, are hereby established as “Tow-
Away Zones” during Overnight hours for all Vehicles and Vessels, as set forth in Sections 4 and 
5 herein (“Tow Away Zone”).  
 

SECTION 4.  ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES.  The areas set forth in Exhibit A 
attached hereto are declared a Tow Away Zone. 

 
SECTION 5.  EXCEPTIONS. 

 



A. VENDORS/CONTRACTORS.  The District Manager or his/her designee may authorize 
vendors/consultants in writing to park company vehicles in order to facilitate District 
business.  All vehicles so authorized must be identified by an Overnight Parking Pass.   

 
SECTION 6.  TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 
A. SIGNAGE AND LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be 

approved by the District Manager and shall be posted on District property in the manner 
set forth in section 715.07, Florida Statutes.  Such signage is to be placed in conspicuous 
locations, in accordance with section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 
 

B. TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a Vehicle or Vessel, the 
District Manager or his/her designee must verify that the subject Vehicle or Vessel was not 
authorized to park under this rule and then must contact a firm authorized by Florida law 
to tow/remove Vehicles or Vessels for the removal of such unauthorized Vehicle or Vessel 
at the owner’s expense.  The Vehicle or Vessel shall be towed/removed by the firm in 
accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth in section 715.07, Florida 
Statutes.   
 

C. AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors 
is hereby authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by 
Florida law to tow/remove unauthorized vehicles and in accordance with Florida law and 
with the policies set forth herein.   

 
SECTION 7.  PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK.  Vehicles or Vessels may be parked on 

District property pursuant to this rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for 
any theft, vandalism and/ or damage that might occur to personal property and/or to such vehicles. 
 
EXHIBIT A – Tow Away Zone 
 
Effective date: _______________ 



EXHIBIT A 
TOW AWAY ZONE 

 
 
 



shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line

shelbystephens
Line



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



  

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

office 850.692.7300 

Wesley S. Haber 
wesley.haber@kutakrock.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS 

 
FROM: WESLEY S. HABER 
 
DATE:  MARCH 13, 2023 
 
RE:  PUBLIC RECORDS RETENTION 
 
 

The purpose of this memorandum and attached resolutions are to update and/or establish 
the District’s Records Retention Policy, including to reflect management of transitory messages 
and establishment that the electronic record is considered the official record.  

 
The District essentially has two options to ensure compliance with applicable Records 

Retention laws.   
 

First, the District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules modified to ensure 
the District is also retaining the records required by federal law and the trust indenture.  This option 
allows for the timely destruction of records while ensuring that the District’s policy is in 
compliance with state and federal laws.  Kutak Rock has prepared a resolution that implements 
this option, and it is attached hereto as Option 1. 
 

Second, a District can adopt the Florida Records Retention Schedules as written and adopt 
a policy that states that the District will not be destroying any records at this point in time, with 
the exception of Transitory Messages.  Kutak Rock has prepared a resolution that implements this 
option, and it is attached hereto as Option 2. 
 

It is important to note that the District could change its Records Retention policy at a later 
date so long as the District’s amendment was consistent with the notice and hearing provisions 
found in Chapter 190. 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

  

 
 

OPTION 1 



RESOLUTION 2023-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF 
A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION 
POLICY; DETERMINING THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
and  

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern 
the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct 
of District business; and 

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and 
maintain an active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of 
records and to provide for the appointment of a records management liaison officer (“Records 
Management Liaison Officer”); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an 
employee of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison 
Officer and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests 
of the District to adopt by resolution a Records Retention Policy (the “Policy”) for immediate use 
and application; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention 
Policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of 
Florida agencies.  A Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or 
the District Manager.  The Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the 



 

  

individual power to remove the Records Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason.  
Immediately following the removal or resignation of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the 
District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement Records Management Liaison Officer. 

SECTION 2. The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include the 
following: 

A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library 
and Archives of Florida; 

B. Coordinate the District’s records inventory;  

C. Maintain records retention and disposition forms;  

D. Coordinate District records management training;  

E. Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records 
Retention Policy, as amended;  

F. Participate in the development of the District’s development of electronic record 
keeping systems;  

G. Submit annual compliance statements;  

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library and Archives of Florida to 
establish individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be 
necessary; and 

I. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records 
custodian in the future. 

SECTION 3. The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable 
provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and 
Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida 
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division.  However, the District 
will retain certain records longer than required by the General Records Schedules established by 
the Division as set forth in Exhibit A.  To the extent the above statute, rules or schedules are 
amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records Retention Policy shall 
automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement provided that such automatic 
amendment shall not reduce the retention times set forth in Exhibit A.  The Records Retention 
Policy shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Policy. 

SECTION 4. In accordance with section 668.50, Florida Statutes, and section 119.01, 
Florida Statutes, the Board finds that the electronic record shall be considered the official record 
and any paper originals are hereby duplicates which may be disposed of unless required to be 
preserved by any appliable statute, rule or ordinance. 



 

  

SECTION 5.   If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 6. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage; shall replace, 
supplant, and supersede any prior policy or resolution of the District regarding records retention; 
and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ________________ 2023. 

ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  District Amendments to General Records Schedules Established by the Division 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

  
Exhibit A 

 
District Amendments to General Records Schedules established by the Division 

 
ADVERTISEMENTS: LEGAL (Item #25) 
The District shall retain mailed and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating to 
proceedings under uniform method of collection of debt assessments permanently.  The District shall retain mailed 
and published legal advertisements, and corresponding affidavits, relating to the levy of assessments securing bonds 
for five (5) fiscal years provided applicable audits have been released, or until three (3) calendar years after related 
bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
AUDITS: INDEPENDENT (Item #56) 
The District shall retain the record copy of independent audits for ten (10) fiscal years or until three (3) calendar 
years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
DISBURSEMENT RECORDS:  DETAIL (Item #340) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for five (5) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
DISBURSEMENT RECORDS:  SUMMARY (Item #341) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS:  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL REPORTS (Item #107) 
The District shall retain the record copy of disbursement records relating to the use of bonds for ten (10) fiscal years 
provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later. 
 
INCIDENT REPORT FILES (Item #241) 
The District shall retain incident reports for five (5) anniversary years from the date of the incident. 
 
MINUTES:  OFFICIAL MEETINGS (PRELIMINARY/AUDIO RECORDINGS/VIDEO RECORDINGS (Item #4) 
The District shall retain audio recordings of board of supervisor meetings for five (5) calendar years after adoption 
of the official minutes. 
 
PROJECT FILES:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT (Item #136) 
The District shall retain the record copy of project files for projects funded with bonds for ten (10) fiscal years after 
completion of the project provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) calendar years after all 
related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later. 
 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS:  CONDEMNATION/DEMOLITION (Item #364) 
The District shall retain the record copy of project files for condemnation/demolition projects funded with bonds for 
five (5) anniversary years after final action or until three (3) calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, 
whichever is later.  The record copy of deeds and easements shall be kept permanently. 
 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS:  PROPERTY ACQUIRED (Item #172) 
The District shall retain the record copy of documents related to property acquisitions funded with bonds for three 
(3) fiscal years after final disposition of the property provided applicable audits have been released or until three (3) 
calendar years after all related bonds are redeemed, whichever is later.  The record copy of deeds and easements 
shall be kept permanently. 



 

  

 
 

OPTION 2 
 



RESOLUTION 2023-08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF 
A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION 
POLICY; DETERMINING THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; 
AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt rules to govern 
the administration of the District and to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct 
of District business; and 

WHEREAS, Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, requires the District to establish and 
maintain an active and continuing program for the economical and efficient management of 
records and to provide for the appointment of a records management liaison officer (“Records 
Management Liaison Officer”); and 

WHEREAS, the District desires for the Records Management Liaison Officer to be an 
employee of the District or an employee of the District Manager; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to authorize the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer, which may or may not be the District’s records custodian; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to prescribe duties of the Records Management Liaison 
Officer and provide for the assignment of additional duties; and 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests 
of the District to adopt by resolution a Records Retention Policy (the “Policy”) for immediate use 
and application; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide for future amendment of the Records Retention 
Policy. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. The District hereby authorizes the District’s records custodian to appoint a 
Records Management Liaison Officer and report such appointment to the appropriate State of 
Florida agencies.  A Records Management Liaison Officer shall be an employee of the District or 
the District Manager. The Board, and the District’s records custodian, shall each have the 
individual power to remove the Records Management Liaison Officer at any time for any reason. 



 

  

Immediately following the removal or resignation of a Records Management Liaison Officer, the 
District’s records custodian shall appoint a replacement Records Management Liaison Officer. 

SECTION 2.   The duties of the Records Management Liaison Officer shall include, but 
not be limited to, the following: 

A. Serve as the District’s contact with the Florida Department of State, State Library 
and Archives of Florida; 

B. Coordinate the District’s records inventory; 

C. Maintain records retention and disposition forms; 

D. Coordinate District records management training; 

E. Develop records management procedures consistent with the attached Records 
Retention Policy, as amended; 

F. Participate in the District’s development of electronic record keeping systems. 

G. Submit annual compliance statements; 

H. Work with the Florida Department of State, State Library and Archives of Florida to 
establish individual retention schedules for the District, from time to time and as may be 
necessary; and 

I. Such other duties as may be assigned by the Board or the District’s records 
custodian in the future. 

 
SECTION 3.  The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable 

provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library and 
Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida 
Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by the Division.  However, the District 
hereby extends the minimum retention guidelines contained in the General Records Schedules 
so that the District will retain all public records relating to District business until the Board of 
Supervisors amends the Records Retention Policy to address the disposition of the same. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District shall only retain Transitory Messages until the 
Transitory Message is obsolete, superseded or administrative value is lost in accordance with the 
General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies, Item #146, as incorporated 
by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code. To the extent the above 
statute, rules, or schedules are amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records 
Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement provided that 
such automatic change does not permit the disposition of District records without further action 
of the Board.  The Records Retention Policy shall remain in full force and effect until such time as 
the Board amends the Policy.   



 

  

SECTION 4. In accordance with section 668.50, Florida Statutes, and section 119.01, 
Florida Statutes, the Board finds that the electronic record shall be considered the official record 
and any paper originals are hereby duplicates which may be disposed of unless required to be 
preserved by any appliable statute, rule or ordinance. 

SECTION 5.   If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 6. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage; shall replace, 
supplant, and supersede any prior policy or resolution of the District regarding records retention;  
and shall remain in effect unless rescinded or repealed.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of ______________ 2023. 

ATTEST:     BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Composite Exhibit A: General Records Schedules, GS1-SL and GS3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

Composite Exhibit A 
 

General Records Schedules Established by the Division (GS1-SL and GS3) 
 

[attach, if Option 2 adopted] 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2023, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    ________________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    _________ 
 
  LOCATION:   ____________________________ 

____________________________ 
____________________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to St. Johns County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3rd DAY OF MAY, 2023.  
 

ATTEST:      BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Proposed Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Manager Report 
Amenities & Operations 

 
Date of report: 4/21/2023 Submitted by: Denise Powers 

Club House Usage: 
Reservations for the Club House continue. The club house continues to be reserved weekends for parties and 
events, as well as during the week. We currently have 9 different club meetings/community activities 
throughout the month.   

 
CLUBS/PROGRAMS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

● Monday: Mahjong 1:00pm-5:00pm 
● 1st Tuesday: Book Club 7:00pm-10:00pm 
● Tuesdays 5:00pm-5:45pm – Kids Ballet Class (ends 5/6) 
● Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 

Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00pm 
● Thursday:  Pilates Class 10:00am-11:00am 

          MELT Class 11:30am-12:30pm  
● Thursday: Games Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 
● 3rd Saturday: Bunco 6:30-10:00pm (adjusted as needed to accommodate resident reservations) 

 
Follow-up Items 

● Contacted St Johns County to schedule a deputy for traffic control 
o SJSO scheduled for 4/4 (7am-10am), 4/14 (4pm-7pm), 4/26 (4pm-7pm) 
o SJSO will review adding a speed notification sign after the three days assigned.  Based upon 

reporting they will advise if they will put a sign up in the community.  Each day the Deputy will 
provide a report. 

● Pool Umbrellas: Delivered 4/17/23 – installed 4/20/23 
● Landscape Projects:  All approved Landscape projects have been completed. 

o Berm seeding scheduled for week of 4/24.  I will monitor this area through the summer. 
o Annual Spring Mulch installation completed Thursday 3/30 
o Dog Park treated for weeds on 4/18  

 
Completed/Scheduled Projects_ 

● Four (4) large pool lights replaced 
● Pump replacement for the pool water feature completed 
● Pulte replaced two dead trees on 3/10/23 on the CDD pond as agreed upon at the November 2022 board 

meeting. 
● Repaired ADA Pool Lift Chair 



o General maintenance/repair.  Onsite maintenance was able to complete repairs. 
● Fixed motion sensors for lights on back wall in Fitness Center 
● Two new dog stations installed along Bannon Lakes Blvd 

o Will look to add another station on Duran after construction is completed 
● Playground Fence Repair – installation scheduled for 4/25 
● Bike Racks installation by Courts/Pool – scheduled for week of 4/24 

Pending Projects 
● Duran Drive Landscape Improvements  
● Duran Drive Bike Rack/Bench installation review 
● Replenish rock in Amenity Center Golf Cart Parking area 
● Onsite staff continues to work to deter the ducks and geese from the Amenity Center 

Upcoming & Completed Events 

• Saturday, March 25th – Spring Event from 10am-1pm.  Easter Bunny Pictures, Egg Hunts, DJ, Food Trucks 
and Games/Prizes – estimated 150 residents attended the event 

• May 26th – Summer Kickoff Event 11am-2pm 

• July 1st – Independence Day Weekend Event 

• August 5th – Back to School Event 

• Summer Schedule: 

o Weekend staff starts on Saturdays 12pm-4pm and Sundays 1pm-5pm effective 5/27/23. 

 4-hour shift hours will adjust based upon need, weather, and community feedback 

o Office will be closed on Monday 5/27 for Memorial Day and Tuesday 7/4 for Independence Day 

o Office Hours will remain Monday-Thursday 9am-5pm, Friday 10am-6pm 
 

Board Review 
 

Park Bench Options 

6-Ft. Rock Island Recycled Plastic Bench 
$575.00/each (color options Brown, Cedar or Grey) 

 
 
 



Everest Series 6-Ft. Park Bench With Back 

$581.00/each (color options black, blue, green, red) 

 
 

 

Plaza Strap Metal Bench With Backrest (6ft) 

$1,211.00/each (color options beige, black, green, red, brown) 

 





Proposal

Date

4/18/2023
Proposal #

02390

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

DCJ
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Duran Drive Park

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

Remove existing bed plants along fence. Fill low
area in turf to promote positive drainage. Make
irrigation modifications accordingly and replant new
bed and install new St. Augustine sod.
------------------------------------------------------------------
Labor, General: To remove existing plant material
and spray Roundup on existing weeds in turf area.

7 38.00 266.00

Machine, Skid Steer Hours w/ Operator: To remove
existing plant material and fill and grade low spot.

5 175.00 875.00

Dump Fee, Per Trip 1 120.00 120.00

Fill Dirt Per Yard 25 40.00 1,000.00

Install new plant material:
-------------------------------------------------------------------
Bottlebrush (Callistemon rigidus), #45, Standard,
Tree Guying Kit Included

3 396.00 1,188.00

Viburnum, Sweet (Viburnum odoratissimum), #3 53 11.00 583.00

Irrigation modifications:
-------------------------------------------------------------------
Irrigation Modifications 1 1,780.00 1,780.00

Sod:
-------------------------------------------------------------------
Sod, Bahia (Paspalum notatum), Per S.F. 18,500 0.40 7,400.00

Mulch:
------------------------------------------------------------------
Mulch, Brown, Per Yard 15 46.00 690.00

Page 1



Proposal

Date

4/18/2023
Proposal #

02390

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project #

M101
Terms

Net 30
Rep.

DCJ
Attention

Denise Powers

Project Name

Duran Drive Park

Approved by:____________________________

Total:• Prices are valid for 30 days.
• If materials included on an approved proposal are purchased by us and
declined for any reason, a $35.00 return fee per line item will be assessed.

Date: ____________

Print Name: _____________________________

35 Enterprise Dr.
Bunnell, FL 32110

(386) 586-3321

Description Qty CommentsUnit Price Total

~~~~~ REVISION 1 ~~~~~
April 21, 2023
> Removed 18,500 St. Augustine PSF.
(-$11,100.00)
> Added 18,500 Bahia Per SF. (+$7,400.00)
Total change to estimate -$3,700.00
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Page 2

$13,902.00





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2023



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Month to Month

Debt Service Fund Series 2016 Income Statement

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Capital Reserve Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2022 Income Statement

Capital Projects Income Statement



Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

March 31, 2023

General
 Debt 

Service Capital Project
 Capital 
Reserve

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

Assets:

Cash $477,607 --- --- $43,026 $520,634

SBA $1,878 --- --- $61,719 $63,598

Investments:

Series 2016
Reserve --- $370,625 --- --- $370,625

Revenue --- $776,277 --- --- $776,277

Prepayment --- $750 --- --- $750

  Due From General Fund --- $3,466 --- --- $3,466

Series 2021
Reserve --- $207,150 --- --- $207,150

Revenue --- $406,751 --- --- $406,751

Interest --- $0 --- --- $0

Prepayment --- $0 --- --- $0

  Due From General Fund --- $1,750 --- --- $1,750

Construction --- --- $38,766 --- $38,766

Series 2022
Reserve --- $260,900 --- --- $260,900

Revenue --- $2,196 --- --- $2,196

Interest --- $353,115 --- --- $353,115

Construction --- --- $1,059,725 --- $1,059,725

Due from Capital $6,459 --- --- --- $6,459

Prepaid Expenses $5,862 --- --- --- $5,862

Utilities Deposit $50 --- --- --- $50

Total Assets $491,857 $2,382,980 $1,098,491 $104,746 $4,078,074

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $31,837 --- --- $8,057 $39,894

Due to Debt 2016 $3,466 --- --- --- $3,466

Due to Debt 2021 $1,750 --- --- --- $1,750

Total Liabilities $37,053 $0 $0 $8,057 $45,110

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service 2016 --- $1,151,118 --- --- $1,151,118

Restricted for Debt Service 2021 --- $615,651 --- --- $615,651

Restricted for Debt Service 2022 --- $616,211 --- --- $616,211

Restricted for Capital Projects 2021 --- --- $38,766 --- $38,766

Restricted for Capital Projects 2022 --- --- $1,059,725 --- $1,059,725

Restricted for Capital Reserve --- --- --- $96,689 $96,689

Nonspendable $50 --- --- --- $50

Unassigned $454,754 --- --- $0 $454,754

Total Fund Balances $454,804 $2,382,980 $1,098,491 $96,689 $4,032,965

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $491,857 $2,382,980 $1,098,491 $104,746 $4,078,074

Bannon Lakes

1



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $573,530 $544,544 $544,544 $0
Assessment - Direct $59,873 $43,359 $43,359 $0
Developer Contributions $42,164 $0 $0 $0
Interest $150 $75 $1,392 $1,317
Facility Revenue $300 $150 $225 $75
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $265 $265

Total Revenues $676,017 $588,128 $589,786 $1,658

EXPENDITURES:
Supervisors $1,200 $600 $600 $0
FICA Expense $0 $0 $46 ($46)
Engineering $4,000 $2,000 $1,453 $548
Attorney Fees $12,000 $6,000 $6,440 ($440)
Dissemination $8,500 $4,250 $4,250 $0
Annual Audit $7,500 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,200 $1,200 $0
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Trustee Fees $12,000 $12,000 $13,541 ($1,541)
Management Fees $49,140 $24,570 $24,570 $0
Information Technology $1,800 $900 $900 $0
Telephone $500 $250 $24 $226
Postage $500 $250 $240 $10
Insurance $7,497 $7,497 $6,717 $780
Meeting Room Rental $2,200 $1,188 $1,188 $0
Printing and Binding $1,600 $800 $378 $422
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,000 $842 $158
Other Current Charges $600 $300 $244 $56
Office Supplies $800 $400 $9 $391
Website Services $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $122,512 $71,480 $70,916 $563

Amenity Center
Insurance $19,202 $19,202 $17,670 $1,532
Utilities
   Phone/Internet/Cable $7,300 $3,650 $4,315 ($665)
  Electric $25,000 $12,500 $8,408 $4,092

    Water/Irrigation $15,000 $7,500 $5,088 $2,412
    Gas $200 $100 $0 $100
  Refuse $7,440 $3,720 $4,595 ($875)

Security
  Security Monitoring $600 $300 $0 $300

    Access Cards $2,500 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Management Contracts
  Facility Management $64,890 $32,445 $32,445 $0
  Facility Assistant $0 $0 $1,734 ($1,734)

For the Period ending March 31, 2023

2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Adopted Prorated Actual

			Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

For the Period ending March 31, 2023

Continued Management Contacts
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $21,122 $10,561 $10,561 ($0)
  Pool Maintenance $12,600 $6,300 $6,300 $0
  Pool Chemicals $10,500 $5,250 $3,319 $1,931
  Janitorial $14,039 $7,019 $4,627 $2,392
  Janitorial Supplies $3,623 $1,811 $420 $1,391
  Facility Maintenance $20,000 $10,000 $7,992 $2,008

Repairs & Maintenance $27,500 $13,750 $27,789 ($14,039)
Special Events $10,000 $9,064 $9,064 $0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $7,000 $3,500 $2,410 $1,090
Office Supplies $1,500 $750 $862 ($112)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $250 $0 $250
Pest Control $3,120 $1,560 $1,820 ($260)

Amenity Center Expenditures $275,135 $151,982 $150,918 $1,064

Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Landscape Maintenance $151,706 $96,263 $90,019 $6,244
Landscape Contingency $26,000 $6,352 $6,352 $0
Lake Maintenance $8,580 $4,290 $3,900 $390
Ground Maintenance $9,000 $4,500 $3,308 $1,192
Pump Repairs $2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Streetlights $9,700 $4,850 $5,041 ($191)
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Irrigation Repairs $8,800 $4,400 $4,458 ($58)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Reclaim Water $46,500 $23,250 $14,543 $8,707
Storm Cleanup $0 $0 $4,371 ($4,371)
Capital Reserve $3,084 $0 $0 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $278,370 $151,405 $131,993 $19,412

TOTAL EXPENSES $676,017 $374,867 $353,827 $21,040

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $235,959

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $218,845

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $454,804

3



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Revenues:
Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $54,331 $165,559 $302,787 $19,275 $2,592 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $544,544
Assessments - Direct $19,948 $0 $11,706 $0 $0 $11,706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,359
Developer Contributions - FR $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest $192 $51 $57 $61 $303 $728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,392
Facility Revenue $25 $50 $0 $50 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $225
Miscelleaneous $0 $0 $115 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $265

Total Revenues $20,165 $54,431 $177,437 $302,898 $19,578 $15,277 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $589,786

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors $0 $200 $0 $0 $400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
FICA Expense $0 $15 $0 $0 $31 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46
Engineering $0 $850 $388 $0 $215 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,453
Attorney Fees $1,265 $2,492 $193 $839 $1,652 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,440
Dissemination $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Trustee Fees $3,333 $0 $0 $6,667 $0 $3,541 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,541
Management Fees $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $4,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,570
Computer Time $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $900
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $14 $0 $10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24
Postage $9 $16 $184 $6 $9 $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $240
Insurance $6,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,717
Meeting Room Rental $0 $750 $0 $438 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,188
Printing and Binding $56 $35 $145 $31 $38 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $378
Legal Advertising $465 $0 $235 $71 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $842
Other Current Charges $0 $10 $0 $134 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $244
Office Supplies $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9
Website Services $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $24,574 $9,422 $6,199 $14,451 $7,468 $8,802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $70,916

Amenity Center 
Insurance $17,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,670
   Phone/Internet/Cable $724 $686 $686 $851 $469 $899 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,315
    Electric $1,382 $1,285 $1,343 $1,398 $1,414 $1,586 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,408
    Water/Irrigation $451 $658 $842 $800 $742 $1,595 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,088
    Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Refuse $639 $642 $837 $832 $828 $817 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,595
    Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
    Facility Management $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $5,408 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,445
    Facility Assistant $725 $0 $0 $781 $0 $228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,734
    Field Mgmt/ Admin $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,561
    Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $1,050 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,300
    Pool Chemicals $96 $0 $743 $659 $558 $1,263 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,319
    Janitorial $771 $771 $771 $771 $771 $771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,627
    Janitorial Supplies $66 $51 $174 $0 $53 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $420
    Facility Maintenance $0 $2,202 $1,050 $1,173 $1,400 $2,168 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,992

Amenity Center Continued 

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

4



11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month 

Repairs & Maintenance $6,727 $3,919 $3,025 $9,783 $1,372 $2,962 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,789
Special Events $330 $3,318 $2,590 $238 $615 $1,973 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,064
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $1,183 $296 $0 $497 $230 $203 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,410
Office Supplies $9 $146 $485 $13 $66 $142 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $862
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $520 $260 $260 $260 $260 $260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,820

Total Amenity Center $41,010 $22,453 $21,024 $26,273 $16,996 $23,161 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,918

Ground Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $11,602 $32,012 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,019
Landscape Contingency $1,842 $0 $0 $0 $1,683 $2,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,352
Lake Maintenance $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,900
Ground Maintenance $0 $721 $308 $543 $807 $929 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,308
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlights $771 $771 $771 $909 $909 $909 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,041
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $1,996 $395 $271 $1,132 $665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,458
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $2,590 $2,295 $2,903 $2,517 $2,146 $2,092 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,543
Storm Cleanup $2,818 $1,553 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,371
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures $22,268 $17,987 $16,504 $17,352 $18,462 $39,420 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $131,993

Total Expenditures $87,852 $49,862 $43,727 $58,077 $42,926 $71,383 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $353,827

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($67,687) $4,569 $133,710 $244,821 ($23,348) ($56,106) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235,959 

5



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2016
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $500 $250 $9,086 $8,836
Special Assessments $741,250 $728,078 $728,078 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $741,750 $728,328 $737,164 $8,836

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $268,475 $268,475 $268,475 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $263,975 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 (Prepayment) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $732,450 $468,475 $468,475 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $9,300 $268,689

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $507,616 $882,429

FUND BALANCE - Ending $516,916 $1,151,118

6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual
	Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $100 $50 $4,358 $4,308
Special Assessments $413,100 $399,367 399,366.71              $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $413,200 $399,417 $403,725 $4,308

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $130,213 $130,213 $130,213 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $130,213 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $155,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $415,425 $130,213 $130,213 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($2,225) $273,512

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $132,180 $342,139

FUND BALANCE - Ending $129,955 $615,651

7



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - 2022
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Actual

	Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $5,144 $5,144
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $5,144 $5,144

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/01 $175,084 $175,084 $175,084 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $175,084 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $350,168 $175,084 $175,084 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($350,168) ($169,940)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $525,252 $786,151

FUND BALANCE - Ending $175,084 $616,211

8



Series Series
2021 2022

REVENUES:

Interest Income $643 8,845.92 

TOTAL  REVENUES $643 8,845.92   

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $376 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $376 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $267 $8,846

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $38,500 $1,050,879

FUND BALANCE - Ending $38,766 $1,059,725

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2023

9



Adopted Prorated	 Actual

Budget Thru		03/31/23 Thru		03/31/23 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $0 $0 $1,719 $1,719
General Fund Transfer In $3,084 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $3,084 $0 $1,719 $1,719

Expenditures

Capital Outlay $10,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Repair and Maintenance $10,000 $5,000 $76,499 ($71,499)
Other Current Charges $420 $210 $0 $210

Total Expenditures $20,420 $10,210 $76,499 ($66,289)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($17,336) ($74,779)

Fund Balance - Beginning $142,268 $171,468

Fund Balance - Ending $124,932 $96,689

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2023

10



Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $372,212.50
Reserve Balance: $370,625.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less:  May 1, 2016 $0
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($190,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 ($195,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  November 1, 2022 ($200,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,625,000

Series 2021 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.5% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $207,150.00
Reserve Balance: $207,150.00

Bonds outstanding - 1/20/2021 $7,415,000
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($150,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $7,265,000

Series 2022 Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.875% -4.0%
Maturity Date: 5/1/51
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $260,900.00
Reserve Balance: $260,900.00

Bonds outstanding - 2/25/2022 $9,135,000

Current Bonds Outstanding $9,135,000

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT DEBT DEBT FY 20

SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 163.00 - - - 32,970.60    32,970.60       
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 157.00 - 42,311.52 - 46,822.40 89,133.92       
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 320.00              - 42,311.52 - 79,793.00 122,104.52     

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 667 740,176.13       373,741.67 - 553,591.99 1,667,509.79  

TOTAL ASSESSED 740,176.13       416,053.19 - 633,384.99 1,789,614.31  

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021
DUE / RECEIVED DEBT DEBT FY 20

BALANCE  DUE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

RREF III-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 24,727.95         - - 8,242.65      8,242.65         
PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 22,283.48         31,733.64         35,116.80    66,850.44       
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 47,011.43         - 31,733.64 43,359.45    75,093.09       

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 27,254.48         728,078.39       367,633.07 544,543.85  1,640,255.31  

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 74,265.91         728,078.39       399,366.71       587,903.30  1,715,348.40  

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/21, 1/1/22, 4/1/22, 7/1/22
LENNAR PHASE 48  DOES NOT HAVE BOND DEBT ISSUED AT THIS TIME ANTICPATED ISSUE DURING FY22

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $105,308 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 

DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
1 11/02/22 4,754.27           2,400.60           - 3,555.81 10,710.68       
2 11/17/22 24,514.61         12,378.31         - 18,334.95 55,227.88       
3 11/28/22 43,373.47         21,900.83         - 32,439.85 97,714.15       
4 12/12/22 63,099.52         31,861.23         - 47,193.35 142,154.09     
5 12/15/22 158,259.90       79,911.14         - 118,365.63 356,536.68     
6 01/20/23 404,838.74       204,417.70       - 302,786.69 912,043.13     

INTEREST 02/01/23 992.45 501.12 - 742.27 2,235.84         
7 02/21/23 24,779.38         12,512.01         - 18,532.98 55,824.37       
8 03/30/23 3,466.04           1,750.13           - 2,592.32 7,808.49         

- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 728,078.39       367,633.07       - 544,543.85 1,640,255.31  

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 0.00% 54.34% 61.50%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.37% 98.37% 98.37% 98.37%

PERCENT COLLECTED 98.37% 95.99% 92.82% 95.85%

Bannon	Lakes	Community	Development	District
FY23	Assessment	Receipts

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check Numbers Amount Amount

General Fund
1/1/23 - 1/31/23 1188-1203 $43,535.71

2/1/23 - 2/28/23 1204-1229 $1,496,761.06

3/1/23 -  3/31/23 1230-1250 $92,681.71

Total Checks $1,632,978.48

Capital Reserve

1/1/23 - 1/31/23 20 $12,750.00

2/1/23 - 2/28/23 21-22 $41,069.58

$53,819.58

1/6/23 Republic Services $832.33

1/18/23 St Johns County Utility Dept $3,316.07

1/20/23 AT&T $435.87

1/24/23 AT&T $197.50

1/24/23 FPL $2,307.29

1/30/23 AT&T $217.95

1/31/23 Wells Fargo Credit Card $3,857.10

2/7/23 Republic Services $827.74

2/21/23 St Johns County Utility Dept $2,888.06

2/21/23 AT&T $271.27

2/22/23 AT&T $197.50

2/27/23 FPL $2,323.54

2/28/23 Wells Fargo Credit Card $805.11

3/1/23 AT&T $217.95

3/9/23 Republic Services $817.42

3/20/23 St Johns County Utility Dept $3,687.76

3/22/23 AT&T 271.27

3/23/23 AT&T $191.52

3/28/23 AT&T $217.95

3/28/23 FPL $2,495.67

3/28/23 Wells Fargo Credit Card $5,360.19

Total Paid Electronically $31,737.06

Total General Fund $1,718,535.12

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

1/1/23 - 3/31/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/06/23 00090 1/01/23 JAK01230 202301 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19
JAN JANITORIAL MAINT

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001188
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00017 1/01/23 63617B   202301 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001189

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00013 11/03/22 13458    202211 330-53800-47000                                     *              641.00

STORM CLEAN UP
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              641.00 001190

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00013 11/16/22 13468    202211 320-57200-60000                                     *              570.50

NOV PIPE AND DRAIN BOX
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              570.50 001191

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00064 9/19/22 51263    202301 310-51300-46000                                     *              437.50

MEETING ROOM RENT 2/1/23
RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                437.50 001192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00089 12/05/22 600149   202212 320-57200-60000                                     *              466.95

INSTALL BRAEKER OUTLET
VAK PAK,INC                                                       466.95 001193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/23 00089 12/23/22 800453   202212 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,370.95

INSTALL REMOTE CABINET
VAK PAK,INC                                                     1,370.95 001194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00003 1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JAN INFORMATION TECH
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .30

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.70

POSTAGE
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-42500                                     *               30.75

COPIES
1/01/23 100      202301 310-51300-34000                                     *               13.66

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,103.74 001195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/17/23 00078 12/30/22 3158265  202211 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,492.27
NOV GENERAL COUNSEL

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,492.27 001196
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00013 1/01/23 13599    202301 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

JAN LANDSCAPING MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           11,601.51 001197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00014 1/01/23 158      202301 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

1/01/23 158      202301 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

1/01/23 158      202301 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,217.67 001198
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00014 12/01/22 154      202212 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/22 154      202212 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

DEC CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/22 154      202212 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,217.67 001199

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00014 12/31/22 159      202212 320-57200-49400                                     *              218.75

DEC SPECIAL EVENT ASST
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 218.75 001200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00014 12/31/22 160      202212 320-57200-34000                                     *              725.00

DEC SPECIAL EVENT ASSIST
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 725.00 001201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00079 8/30/22 38330    202210 320-57200-60100                                     *              600.00

GYM RULE SIGNS & INSTALL
SUNDANCER SIGN GRAPHICS                                           600.00 001202

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/17/23 00089 1/05/23 800458   202301 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,451.01

INSTALL STENNER PUMPS
VAK PAK,INC                                                     1,451.01 001203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00092 12/31/22 00051774 202212 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.28

NOT OF 11.14 MEETING
12/31/22 00051774 202212 310-51300-48000                                     *              170.00

NOT OF RULE DEV
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                           235.28 001204

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/02/23 00093 1/17/23 0255     202301 320-57200-60100                                     *              497.00
Q2 PREVENTATIVE MAINT

GUIDO KRAMP DBA CLEVER FITNESS LLC                                497.00 001205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00100 12/31/22 JAC-0011 202212 320-57200-60000                                     *              210.00

12.09 GOOSE POOP REMOVAL
R&B EATON, INC. DBA                                               210.00 001206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00102 11/22/22 11222022 202211 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

M SHELDON OATH FEE
FLORIDA DIVISION OF ELECTIONS                                      10.00 001207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00030 12/15/22 1107383  202212 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

DEC PEST CONTROL
1/26/23 1110658  202301 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

JAN PEST CONTROL
1/26/23 1110768  202301 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

JAN RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              420.00 001208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00101 1/19/23 5892     202301 320-57200-60000                                     *            4,600.00

INTERIOR PAINTING
SPENCER CONTRACTING, INC. DBA                                   4,600.00 001209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00090 2/01/23 JAK02230 202302 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19

FEB JANITORIAL
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00013 11/30/22 13523    202211 330-53800-46400                                     *              394.50

NOV IRRIGATION
12/31/22 13614    202212 330-53800-46400                                     *              271.00

DEC IRRIGATION
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                              665.50 001211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00019 1/24/23 13129561 202301 320-57200-45210                                     *              658.85

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          658.85 001212

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/02/23 00014 1/12/23 161      202212 320-57200-60000                                     *               28.72

DEC REPAIRS
1/12/23 161      202212 330-53800-46100                                     *              308.18

DEC GROUND MAINT
1/12/23 161      202212 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,050.00

DEC FACILITY MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               1,386.90 001213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/02/23 00052 1/25/23 252-2526 202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,666.72
FY23 TRUSTEE FEES SE2015

1/25/23 252-2526 202301 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,333.28
FY24 TRUSTEE FEES SE2015

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     4,000.00 001214
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00009 1/30/23 252-2528 202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,666.72

FY23 TRUSTEE FEE DS 2021
1/30/23 252-2528 202301 310-51300-32300                                     *            1,333.36

FY23 CONST. FEE DS 2021
1/30/23 252-2528 202301 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,333.28

FY24 TRUSTEE FEE DS 2021
1/30/23 252-2528 202301 300-15500-10000                                     *              666.64

FY24 CONST. FEE DS 2021
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     6,000.00 001215

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00003 2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

FEB INFO TECH
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

FEB DSSMNTN AGENT SRVCS
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .45

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.55

POSTAGE
2/01/23 101      202302 310-51300-42500                                     *               37.50

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,099.83 001216

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00012 2/02/23 23484    202301 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2016 FYE 12/31/22
2/02/23 23484    202301 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARBIT SE2021 FYE 12/31/22
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               1,200.00 001217

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00078 1/31/23 3170791  202212 310-51300-31500                                     *              192.50

DEC IRRIG PROJ.
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    192.50 001218

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00017 2/01/23 72464B   202302 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

FEB LAKE MAINTENACE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001219

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/10/23 00013 2/01/23 13645    202302 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51
FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           11,601.51 001220
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00014 2/01/23 162      202302 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

FEB POOL MANAGEMENT SRVCS
2/01/23 162      202302 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

FEB CONTRACT ADMNSTRTN
2/01/23 162      202302 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50

FEB FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,217.67 001221

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00088 2/08/23 13475    202302 320-57200-60100                                     *              230.20

DISINFECTANT WIPES
WIPES LLC                                                         230.20 001222

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00037 2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *            7,356.70

CTY EXCESS FEES
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *            4,754.27

SJC TAX DIST #1
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           24,514.61

SJC TAX DIST #2
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           43,373.47

SJC TAX DIST #3
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *           63,099.52

SJC TAX DIST #4
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *          158,259.91

SJC TAX DIST #5
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10200                                     *          404,838.74

SJC TAX DIST #6
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                              706,197.22 001223

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00043 2/10/23 2102023  202302 300-15100-10000                                     *          375,000.00

EXCESS FUNDS TXF #323330
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O STATE BOARD OF                           375,000.00 001224

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/23 00076 2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *            1,416.05

SJC TAX EXCESS FEES
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *            2,400.60

SJC TAX DIST #1
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *           12,378.31

SJC TAX DIST #2
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *           21,900.83

SJC TAX DIST #3
2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *           31,861.23

SJC TAX DIST #4

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *           79,911.14
SJC TAX DIST #5

2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *           10,577.88
PULTE ASMNTS 10/1

2/10/23 02102023 202302 300-20700-10300                                     *          204,417.70
SJC TAX DIST #6

BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                              364,863.74 001225
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00092 1/25/23 5260422  202301 310-51300-48000                                     *               70.72

FEB NOTICE OF MEETING
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                            70.72 001226

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00013 1/31/23 13660    202301 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,132.00

JAN IRRIGATION
2/22/23 13670    202302 330-57200-46210                                     *              504.00

JASMINE BEDS AMENITY CENT
2/22/23 13671    202302 330-57200-46210                                     *            1,007.50

INSTALL 2 RIV BIRCH TREES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            2,643.50 001227

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00019 2/15/23 13129561 202302 320-57200-45210                                     *              558.20

FEB POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          558.20 001228

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00014 1/31/23 163      202301 320-57200-34100                                     *              781.25

JAN FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                                 781.25 001229

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00044 3/25/23 03252023 202303 320-57200-49400                                     *            1,865.00

MAR OBSTACLE COURSE 3/25
BOUNCER, SLIDES, AND MORE INC.                                  1,865.00 001230

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00104 2/23/23 533311   202302 320-57200-60000                                     *              352.41

DOGGIES & CAN LINERS CASE
DOG WASTE DEPOT                                                   352.41 001231

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00030 2/28/23 1112883  202302 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00

FEB PEST CONTROL
2/28/23 1112970  202302 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00

FEB RODENT CONTROL
FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001232

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00090 3/01/23 JAK03230 202303 320-57200-45300                                     *              771.19

MARCH MONTHLY CLEANING
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         771.19 001233

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/07/23 00078 2/25/23 3183008  202301 310-51300-31500                                     *              838.50
JAN GENERAL COUNSEL

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    838.50 001234
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00017 3/01/23 76859B   202303 330-53800-46800                                     *              650.00

MARCH LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                650.00 001235

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00013 3/01/23 13692    202303 330-53800-46200                                     *           11,601.51

MARCH LANDSCAPE MAINT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                           11,601.51 001236

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00103 3/25/23 14398    202302 320-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

DJ ROSS 03/25/23
ROSS RUBEN DBA LIVE ENTERTAINMENT                                 400.00 001237

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/23 00014 2/20/23 165      202301 330-53800-46100                                     *              542.80

GROUND MAINTENANCE
2/20/23 165      202301 320-57200-45100                                     *            1,172.50

FACILITY MAINTENANCE
2/20/23 165      202301 320-57200-60000                                     *              298.57

REPAIRS/MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               2,013.87 001238

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/23 00003 3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,095.00

MARCH MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-53000                                     *              100.00

MARCH WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

MARCH INFO TECH
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-31600                                     *              708.33

MARCH DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-51000                                     *                7.63

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-42000                                     *               16.20

POSTAGE
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-42500                                     *               73.20

COPIES
3/01/23 102      202303 310-51300-41000                                     *               10.36

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC                               5,160.72 001239

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/23 00014 3/01/23 164      202303 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,050.00

MARCH POOL MAINT SRVCS
3/01/23 164      202303 320-57200-46001                                     *            1,760.17

MARCH CONTRACT ADMIN

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/23 164      202303 320-57200-34000                                     *            5,407.50
MARCH FACILITY MANAGEMENT

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC                               8,217.67 001240
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00037 3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10200                                     *              992.45

2/1 SJC TAX INTEREST DIST
3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10200                                     *           24,779.38

2/21 SJC TAX DIST #7
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               25,771.83 001241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/22/23 00076 3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10300                                     *              501.12

2/1 SJC INTEREST DIST
3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10300                                     *           12,512.01

2/21 SJC TAX DIST #7
3/22/23 03222023 202303 300-20700-10300                                     *           10,577.88

3/23 PULTE DIRECT ASMNT
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               23,591.01 001242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00009 3/08/23 252-2536 202303 310-51300-32300                                     *            3,540.95

FY23 SR 2022 TRUSTEE FEES
3/08/23 252-2536 202303 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,529.05

FY24 SR 2022 TRUSTEE FEES
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     6,070.00 001243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00092 2/01/23 5359890  202302 310-51300-48000                                     *               70.72

NOTICE OF 2/15 MEETING
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS LLC                                            70.72 001244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00104 3/17/23 537295   202303 320-57200-60100                                     *              169.99

ROUND MESH WASTE CAN
DOG WASTE DEPOT                                                   169.99 001245

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00007 1/09/23 0206446  202212 310-51300-31100                                     *              387.50

PRO SRVCS THRU 12/31/22
3/06/23 0207414  202302 310-51300-31100                                     *              215.00

PRO SRVCS THRU 02/25/23
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                        602.50 001246

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00013 2/09/23 13657    202302 330-57200-46210                                     *              171.00

CUT LEANING PINE TREES
2/28/23 13724    202302 330-53800-46400                                     *              665.00

FEB IRRIGATION MAINT SRVC
3/15/23 13719    202303 330-57200-46210                                     *            1,567.50

BERM ANISE REPLACEMENT
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.                                            2,403.50 001247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/23/23 00089 3/06/23 23-00089 202303 320-57200-60000                                     *              866.29
INSTALL PROBES/CALIBRATE

VAK PAK,INC                                                       866.29 001248
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00071 3/03/23 12708    202302 320-57200-60000                                     *              155.00

RPR CLBHSE DRS POOL GATES
1ST FLORIDA LOCKSMITH SERVICES,LLC                                155.00 001249

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/23/23 00007 12/05/22 0206041  202211 310-51300-31100                                     *              850.00

PRO SRVCS THRU 11/26/22
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                        850.00 001250

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A              1,632,978.48

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            1,632,978.48

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO































































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/17/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2023 - 03/31/2023 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/06/23 00010 12/06/22 PO120222 202212 300-58400-61000                                     *           12,750.00
REPLACE SAND FILTER

VAK PAK                                                        12,750.00 000020
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00010 2/10/23 23-00002 202302 300-58400-61000                                     *           28,274.58

INSTALL SAND FILTERS
VAK PAK                                                        28,274.58 000021

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/24/23 00012 2/17/23 JAX49195 202302 300-58400-61000                                     *           12,795.00

FALCON TREE REMOVAL
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          12,795.00 000022

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 53,819.58

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               53,819.58

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO


















	Agenda
	III. Affidavit of Publication
	IV. Minutes 02-15-23
	V.A. Resolution 2023-07
	VI. Memo & Resolution 2023-08 Options
	VIII. Resolution 2023-09
	IX. Main Line Repair
	XI.B. Requisitions No. 42-44
	XI.C. Registered Voters Report
	XI.D. General Manager Report
	XIV.A. Financials
	XIV.B. Assessment Receipts
	XIV.C. Check Register
	Req 43.pdf
	[Untitled]131901




